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Mr. J. A, Griffin

Director
pivision of Politico-Military Security Affairs

Department of Energy
Washington, D. C. 20585
USA

Dear Mr. Griffin:

This is further to your letter of 22 October 1982 regarding licence
XENM 1989.

I confirm that the transfer of the material as identified on the
subject licence application will be subject to all of the terms and
conditions of the Agreement for Cooperation concerning the civil

uses of atomic energy between the Government of the United States and
the GCovernment of Canada and that the ultimate consignee, Atomic
Fnergy of Canada Limited, CKNL, Chalk River, Ontario, is licensed to
possess and receive the material.

Yours truly,
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Carmen Ellyson (Miks)
International Safgguards Section
Safeguards & Security Division
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